

ORIGINAL RECEIVED

OCT 22 1997

YOUNG & JATLOW

2300 N STREET, N. W.

SUITE 600

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20037

DAVID C. JATLOW
FRANCIS L. YOUNG*

*ADMITTED IN TEXAS

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

TELEPHONE
(202) 683-9080
TELEFAX
(202) 331-8001

October 22, 1997

Mr. Paul Marrangoni, Chief
Experimental Radio Branch
Federal Communications Commission
2000 M Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20554

In re: AT&T Corp
Deletion of Pending Experimental Radio Application
File No. 5693-EX-PL-97

Dear Mr. Marrangoni:

AT&T Corp. ("AT&T"), hereby respectfully requests that the above-referenced pending application before the Commission be dismissed without prejudice. Application 5693-EX-PL-97 is a duplicate application to file No. 5844-EX-PL-97 also which is currently pending with the Experimental Radio Branch.

Should there be any questions with regard to this matter, kindly communicate directly with the undersigned.

Very truly yours,



David C. Jatlow
Counsel for AT&T Corp.

cc: Mr. Doug Young
Mr. Carl Huie